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Daniel M. Reilly 
(303) 893-6100 

dreilly@rplaw.com  

October 8, 2012 

Via E-mail and U.S. Mail 

Matthew D. Ingber, Esq. 
Mayer Brown LLP 
1675 Broadway 
New York, New York 10019 

Re: In re the Application of The Bank of New York Mellon 
(Index No. 651786/2011) 

Dear Matt: 

I am writing to follow up on my September 24, 2012 letter requesting that BNYM 
produce certain documents we requested during the deposition of Jason Kravitt. Please let me 
know by Tuesday, October 9, 2012 whether BNYM will produce the documents referenced in 
that letter. In addition, the Steering Committee requests that BNYM produce the following 
documents identified during last week's deposition of Loretta Lundberg: 

1.  
. (See 10/2/12 Tr. 33:10-23.) 

2. . (See 
10/2/12 Tr. 120:6-20.) 

3.  
r. (See 10/2/12 Tr. 204:7-13.) 

4.  
. (See 10/3/12 Tr. 303:21-

304:12.) 

Please confirm by Thursday, October 11, 2012 whether BNYM will produce the above-
referenced documents, so that we may raise the issue with the Court on Friday if necessary. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel M. Reilly 
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